Ottawa Dec.5th,I910,

Sir,-
Enclosed hgrevrlth 18 a plan showing lands in
the Caughnawaga Indian ReseIve required by the Canadian

Pacific Railway Company in connection with the re-oonstru'

ion o ‘heir bridge over the St.Lawrence River and for
the purpose of doudble tracking their Railway. The two
nlocks of lend out lined in yellow,one containing I.44
and the other containing 3.77 acres,are desired to be
on a leass only as they are required for pﬂhﬁ purpos
in connection with the work on the bridge. The strip
aolored red containing 2.73 acres is to be sold to the
Company as they mqatr: 1t in connection wit e
trasking tneir Railway. ‘
1 have to request you to make a

of “he land and damages and damages to mm
connection with the said lands, In making :
you will please consult the Indian Cmmeu uﬂ L1
gal Indians interested and endeavour to cbtain their
concrrence in such reasonable valuations u'm may ;
arrive at. Please note that a certain rate per acre

,_" which you mist determime,will be paid into the M

| \/\ fund of the band,but individual Imndian owners are to |
paid for their irprovements. The se mw- cOl "
of u.umwuamn.rem- ete. Please m
arrive at valuations that will be fair to bﬂi&

Letourncau,E8qQ.,

ast . Indian Agent,
5 St .Gon‘lnt 'w‘
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